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389 Congress St.Rm 315 
Portland, ME 04101 
Phone: (207)874-8700 
Fax: (207)874-8716 

facsimile transmittal 

To: Janet Hansen From: Mike Nugent 

Fax: 772-1070 Date: August 4, 2003 

Phone 772-3846 Pages:              2 

Re: 65 India St. (020  E020)   

! Urgent ! For Review ! Please Comment " Please Reply ! Please Recycle 

I am reviewing technical submissions for the above project and have the following questions; 
 

1) There is no statement of Special Inspection, pursuant to Section 1705. 
2) Looking for a statement indicating that the existing structure will withstand the proposed new 

Loads. 
3) Pages AE101, AE102, AE301, AE201,M1, M2, & M3 are not stamped. 
4) Is there clear labeling showing what wall assembly will be in what area? 
5) The East windows appear to be closer than 3 feet to the property line and not permitted. 
  

 


